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Questions for RFP #251-24-441 – SURVEILLANCE CAMERA EQUIPMENT 

Reference Vendor Question Answers 
Page 3 Regarding Item# 1821208, the indicated Axis wall mount model 

number (T91D1) is incomplete.   Please confirm if it should be 
T91D61?   

Yes. 

Page 3 Regarding Item# 1821403-1, the indicated Axis corner mount 
model number (T1A64) is incomplete.  Please confirm if it should 
be T91A64? 

Yes. 

Page 3 The AXIS P3727-PLE camera will be discontinued and no longer 
available. Will the replacement model AXIS P3735-PLE be 
acceptable. 

Yes. 

 Are you are using Video management software?  If not, 
are you looking for it? 

Yes, we have a management system. No, we are not looking for it. 

 


